



www.redlinecommunications.com

July 03, 2008

To: Mr. Andrew Leimer
Andrew.Leimer@fcc.gov
FCC Application
Processing Branch

Applicant: Redline Communications Inc
FCC ID: QC8-AN80IB
Form 731 Confirmation Number: EA619856
Date of Original E-Mail: 06/27/2008
Correspondence Reference Number: 35643

Dear Mr. Leimer,

Thank you for your letter dated June 27, 2008 in regards to our application for Part 15 (5.25-5.35 GHz with DFS) and to Mr. Tim Harrington clarifying e-mails.

Please Note, consistent with Nemko Test Report, **only up to 22 dBi antenna gain** to be used with this application as per our User's manual-FCC and IC antennas used with this application.

In addition, I confirm that this device adheres to Professional Installation Justification under Part 15.

You can contact the undersigned if you have any questions.

Sincerely Yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'MFawzy', with a long horizontal stroke extending to the right.

Medhat I. Fawzy, M. Eng, P.Eng
Compliance Manager
Ph: (905) 479-8344 x2443
Fax: (905) 479-5331
mfawzy@redlinecommunications.com